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From: Joseph, Stacy

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 4:38 PM

To: STPCOL

Subject: Telecon Summary - 8/11/09

MEMORANDUM TO: File (Docket Nos. 52-012 and 52-013, South Texas Project (STP) Units 3

and 4 COL Application)

FROM: Stacy K. Joseph, Project Manager
ESBWR/ABWR Projects Branch 2
Division of New Reactor Licensing

Office of New Reactors

SUBJECT: Summary of Teleconference with Applicant Held on August 11, 2009

On August 11, 2009, NRC staff (S. Joseph and C. Harbuck) participated in a telephone conference
call with STP Nuclear Operating Company (NOC) representative S. Cashell regarding the staff's
detailed review of the STP Units 3 and 4 COL Application. The purpose of the call was to obtain
clarification on information needed for preparation of STP's response to a request for addition
information (RAI) on technical topics in accordance with STP COL Chapter 16 (Technical
Specifications).

Stacy Joseph

Project Manager

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

Division of New Reactor Licensing

(Office) 301-415-2849
(Fax): 301-415-5399
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